

Student Government Association

Bowling Green, KY 42101 502-745-4354 FAX: 502-745-5795

MINUTES OF THE STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION WESTERN KENTUCKY UNIVERSITY OCTOBER 5, 1993

CALL TO ORDER

A regular meeting of the SGA was called to order at 5:00 p.m. by President Donald Smith.

ROLL CALL

Absences included Ginger George, Matt Anderson, Tyra Goad, and Kenny May.

READING OF THE MINUTES

It was moved to suspend with the reading of the minutes. Motion passed.

GUEST SPEAKER

President Meredith was our guest speaker. He addressed such topics as computer availability, Potter Hall renovation, American Disabilities Act, PFT renovation, emergency phones, and leveling of Detrex.

OFFICER REPORTS

<u>Donald Smith, President</u>--President Smith reported that student participation in Homecoming Week was great! He also commented that football tickets being picked up on Friday seemed to work better. He reported that Campus Clean-up had few participants, but the campus was cleaned. He announced that Adopt-A-Spot has spots still available. He encouraged members to continue writing legislation.

Scott Sivley, Administrative Vice-President--Administrative Vice-President Sivley reported that Voter Registration was over, and that SGA registered more than 100 voters. He announced that Warren County Judge Executive candidates Miller and Buchanon will be at the October 26 meeting. He passed around a list of committees and asked that everyone make sure they were listed on two committees. He announced that after three absences from committee meetings, one will come before Judicial Council.

Bert Blevins, Public Relations Vice-President -- PR Vice-President Blevins announced that articles were needed for The Gavel. He also reported that the SGA brochures were finished and can be picked up in the SGA office.

PAGE 2 MINUTES OF THE STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION OCTOBER 5, 1993

Andrea Wilson, Secretary-Secretary Wilson announced that the two open positions were Sophomore Representative and Representative at Large.

Jason Embry, Treasurer-Treasurer Embry reported that expenditures since the previous meeting were \$620.35. Expenditures included \$316.63 for Secretary compensation, \$137.04 for printing of SGA brochures, \$95.06 for telephone expenses, \$34.22 for office supplies, and \$37.40 for catering. The Account Balance as of October 5, 1993 was \$38, 977.50. He also asked that if ink pens are borrowed from the secretary's desk to please return them.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

ACADEMIC AFFAIRS--Chairperson Jennifer Raffaelli reported that the committee had completed a memo to go to all department heads regarding the Plus System. She also announced that the committee is working on legislation concerning retaking classes in which a "C" was obtained, and removal of drops and withdrawal from transcripts.

STUDENT AFFAIRS--Chairperson Eddie Myers reported that the committee had assigned Resolution 93-2-F to be re-written by Kyle Key and Wiliam Zorn. They are working on getting a copy machine in Garrett Conference Center, getting a Quest Machine at the top of the hill, and fixing the digital bulletin board outside of Niteclass.

LEGISLATIVE RESEARCH COMMITTEE--Chairperson Derrek Duncan reported that the committee reviewed Resolution 93-4-F. He announced that the committee was working on a letter writing campaign to Council on Higher Education Executive Director Gary Cox about tuition hikes. He also announced that the committee would not meet due to Fall Break.

CAMPUS IMPROVEMENTS--Chairperson David Serafini reported that the committee signed Adopt-A-Spot contracts in their meeting. They are also working on the American Disablities Act compliance at Western.

PUBLIC RELATIONS--Chairperson Emily Brown reported that the committee had discussed a name for the radio show, and designed an SGA T-shirt. She also encouraged members to participate in the Head Start Program. She announced that Congress Member of the Month was Kyle Key, and Committee Member of the Month was David Serafini.

ACADEMIC COUNCIL

POTTER--Chad Gray reported that the curriculum meeting was held and Broadcast Meteorology will be added. He also announced that many classes will be added for one time only next semester.

PAGE 3 MINUTES OF THE STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION OCTOBER 5, 1993

OGDEN -- no report.

EDUCATION -- no report.

BUSINESS--no report.

GRADUATE -- no report.

ORGANIZATIONAL REPORTS

BLACK STUDENT ALLIANCE -- no report.

INTERFRATERNITY COUNCIL -- no report.

PANHELLENIC COUNCIL--Panhellenic will be voting on Rush being changed to two consecutive weekends at the next meeting Wednesday, October 13 at 4:30 in DUC Room 305. Delta Sigma Theta will begin Social Issues Month on October 12. Chi Omega is hosting a golf tournament for the Girls' Club on October 24. Kappa Delta's annual Shenanigans will be held October 27.

Mr. This

RESIDENCE HALL ASSOCIATION -- RHA will be attending Regional Conference in Alabama.

UNIVERSITY CENTER BOARD--UCB will host Dr. McNally on Dracula Monday, October 11, at 7:00 p.m. in the DUC theater.

INTERORGANIZATIONAL COUNCIL -- no report.

UNITED STUDENT ACTIVISTS -- USA encouraged recycling in Cherry Hall.

SPIRIT MASTERS -- no report.

STUDENT ALUMNI ASSOCIATION -- no report.

GLASGOW CAMPUS -- no report.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Resolution 93-3-F TRIMMING OF SHRUBBERY was tabled back to Campus Improvements committee. Open postions were voted upon resulting in the following: Ann Marie Maxwell, Junior Representative; and Jim Parvin, Non-Traditional Representative.

NEW BUSINESS

There was no new business.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

Diddle Lot will be closed October 7-8.
Congratulations to Kyle Key and David Serafini.
Forensics team placed second at MTSU, and will be hosting a tournament November 19-20.

PAGE 4
MINUTES OF THE STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION
OCTOBER 5, 1993

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned by unanimous consent at 6:00 p.m.

6

Respectfully Submitted,

Andrea Wilson, SGA Secretary